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 651-488-0261   Fax 651-488-0265 
 

 
 

DATE:     March 12, 2015 

 

TO:     Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council Members 

David Frederickson, MN Dept of Ag 

Ruth White, MN Dept of Ag 

Charlie Poster, MN Dept of Ag 

 

FROM:     Kathy Skiba, Chair MDPC 

 

SUBJECT:  Official Notice – Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council Meeting – 

March 23, 2015 
 

The next meeting of Minnesota Dairy Research and Promotion Council will take place  

Monday, March 23, 2015 

   Hilton Minneapolis/Bloomington 

   3900 American Blvd. W. 

   Bloomington, MN 55437 

   952-893-9500 

 

The meeting will begin at 10:30a.m. and end at approximately 12:00p.m. 

 

In preparation for this meeting, the following information is enclosed: 

 Agenda 

 Minutes of November 24, 2014 

 Hotel Map/Directions 

 Board List 

 Expense Form 

 MDPC Audit Report 

 

Please bring this information with you to the meeting; additional information is not available at the 

meeting.   

 

 


